



Antonello Zanini

Nationality: Italian 📞 **Phone number:** (+39) 3338047780

✉️ **Email address:** antonello@writtech.run

🌐 **LinkedIn:** www.linkedin.com/in/antonello-zanini

🌐 **Website:** <https://antonellozanini.com/>

ABOUT ME

Technical writer with 3+ years of work experience in freelance writing, content marketing, and guest posting.

Software engineer with 4+ years of work experience in full-stack development of innovative web services, as well as in research and development (R&D).

WORK EXPERIENCE

CEO

Writtech S.R.L. [10/2022 – Current]

Website: <https://writtech.run/>

CEO and editor-in-chief of the company. We provide high-quality technical content services to market software engineers.

Freelance Technical Writer

[05/2020 – Current]

Author of over 400 SEO-oriented technical articles, tutorials, and how-tos with millions of views. Writing about programming, technology, and IT trends for several blogs and in different languages (English, Italian, and Spanish).

Currently working for Auth0, LogRocket, IMG.LY, DatoCMS, Cantiere Creativo, Semaphore, DbVisualizer, AppSignal, Apostrophe, Codemotion, Bejamas, Bright Data, Educative, Twilio, ApostropheCMS, and others.

[List of all technical articles.](#)

Freelance Software Engineer

[01/2020 – Current]

Goal-driven full-stack designer and developer of highly tailored web platforms working remotely for companies and startups from all over the world operating in a variety of industries, particularly in sports, data, and Industry 4.0.

Expert in the following technologies and programming languages:
JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Node.js, Next.js, Kotlin, Java, Spring Boot, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, and PHP.

Currently collaborating with Kama.Sport, TAB LAB, and others.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Professional Practice Exam

University of Brescia [23/07/2020]

Address: Via Branze 38, 25123 Brescia (Italy)

Website: <https://www.unibs.it/>

Final grade: 50 / 50

Master's Degree in Software Engineering

University of Brescia [08/2017 – 07/2019]

Address: Via Branze 38, 25123 Brescia (Italy)

Website: <https://www.unibs.it/>

Final grade: 110 cum laude / 110 – Level in EQF: EQF level 7

Thesis: ComiXtime, a crowdsourcing-based collaborative platform for comics collectors

Bachelor's Degree in Software Engineering

University of Brescia [08/2014 – 09/2017]

Address: Via Branze 38, 25123 Brescia (Italy)

Website: <https://www.unibs.it/>

Final grade: 110 cum laude / 110 – Level in EQF: EQF level 6

Thesis: Critical analysis of computational thinking tools

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Italian**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1

SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Spanish

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1

SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: B

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16 - "European regulation on the protection of personal data".